

Jonathan B. Lerner

New York, New York

Phone: 913-484-7063 • Web: www.jonathanBlerner.com • E-Mail: jonblerner@gmail.com

JBL

Objective & Mission

An Entertainment Specialist. A professional singer, actor, and radio personality. A director, conductor, writer and producer. Jonathan B. Lerner is a creative, passionate, ambitious and extremely driven individual, ready to create, contribute, inspire, and cultivate brilliance within the industry.

Education

Bachelor of Music, August 2010

Indiana University Jacobs School of Music, Bloomington, Indiana

*Minors in Choral Conducting and Music Education

Kansas State Honors Diploma, May 2006

Shawnee Mission East High School, Prairie Village, Kansas

Professional Memberships

- **American Choral Directors Association**
Indiana University Chapter, 2006-present
- **Chorus America**
Student Member, 2006-present
- **Music Educators National Conference**
Indiana University Chapter, 2006-2008
- **Phi Sigma Theta**
National Honor Society, 2007-present

Honors and Awards

- *Dean's List, Indiana University*
- *2006 Shooting Star Scholarship Finalist*
- *Presidential Service Award Winner*
- *Lancer Code of Honor Award Winner*
- *USAA National Merit-English Award Winner*
- *National Honors Society*

Work Experience

- **Eye5 Mktg & Talent, Inc.**
Event Model, Promotional Staff, Server (2011-)
- **Musika Teacher Group Inc.**
Associate Voice/Piano Teacher (2010-)
- **WIUX 99.1FM**
On-Air Host; Writer/Producer/Host of *The Bloomington Morning Buzz* (2008-2010)

•Hoosier Musical Productions

Founder; Executive Director/Artistic Director (2008-2010)

•Tenor Soloist at First Presbyterian Church

May 2008 - December 2008

•Tenor Soloist & Youth Choir Director at Rolling Hills Presbyterian Church

April 2005 - July 2006 (6 months)

Leadership

Jacobs School of Music Student Representative Committee

Executive Board Member – Treasurer (2007-2008)

• American Choral Directors Association- IU Chapter

Vice-President (2008-2010)

• Indiana Memorial Union Board

Director of the 2007 Fall Musical, Godspell

• National Leadership Conference

Spring 2003, St. Louis, Missouri *director Ms. Marsha Hirsch*

• Cadet Teacher (Choral Department)

2005-2006, Shawnee Mission East High School, *director Tracy S. Resseguie*

• Cadet Teacher/Student mentor (3rd grade class)

2004-2006, Overland Park Elementary School, *director Ms. Jessica Harbrecht*